Greetings Mr. Holder:
I am writing to inform you that we have received a letter from your office alleging that we did not provide “sufficient evidence” in our Qui Tam / Verified Criminal Complaint for the U.S. Department of Justice (“DOJ”) to investigate.

The letter we received was DOJ’s standard, no-name; unsigned dismissal letter that is apparently used whenever any damaged party provides facts and evidence which DOJ does not want to hear, or deal with, ever!
I have enclosed a copy of that letter, for your review.

I am providing you and the House Judiciary Committee with a brief synopsis of the facts, so that you can act promptly and in accordance with your laws.

FACTS
· On September 21, 2009, we mailed to DOJ’s Criminal Division our Qui Tam Complaint and Notice of Joinder, with ESA NW, Inc. named as an additional damaged party on the Verified Criminal Complaint.  That U.S. Mail was timely delivered to your office.  As part of that Complaint we incorporated copies of three (3) separate Mail Fraud Reports, PS Form 8165, as previously lodged with the U.S. Postal Inspection Service in order to satisfy our legal obligations under 18 U.S.C. 4 (misprision of felony).
· That Complaint documents not only mail fraud felonies, but also criminal violations of 28 U.S.C. 1691, 18 U.S.C. §§ 912, 1001, 1341 and 1961 et seq.  Please note that 18 U.S.C. 1341 (mail fraud) violations are also RICO “predicate acts” as defined at 18 U.S.C. 1961.  See also § 1961(5) (10-year window for discovering evidence of racketeering conspiracies).
· To repeat, these facts were reported to comply with your law at 18 U.S.C. 4, which makes it a Federal felony NOT to report same.

· DOJ is the designated legal custodian of all Presidential Commissions of all Federal Judges.  See 5 U.S.C. 2902(c).  Therefore, the DOJ has, or should have, all pertinent facts to prove, in conjunction with our submitted evidence, that past and present “employees” of the U.S. Tax Court are committing deliberate and premeditated violations of the Federal Criminal Code.  This also applies as well to all other Federal Courts and to all criminal acts being committed by fraudulent, de facto “judges” acting under color of law for profit without requisite credentials, of which there are four (4) in number: Senate Confirmation, Presidential Commission, Appointment Affidavits and Oath of Office.  See 5 U.S.C. 3331, 28 U.S.C. 453 and the U.S. Constitution in this context, particularly the Appointments Clause and the Oath of Office Clause.
Based on the facts as presented above, as well as the extensive details that are presented in our Verified Criminal Complaint documenting violations of your laws, your Department’s dismissal letter is hereby formally “Refused for Cause”.
We do not accept your offer of dismissal, nor do we consent to your Department’s dereliction of duty and disregard of pertinent civil and criminal statutes.

In point of fact, your Department’s blatant disregard for your own laws is also a direct violation of the Constitution, which all Federal employees are required to support and defend, and bear true faith and allegiance to the same.  Again, see the Federal statutes at 5 U.S.C. 3331 and 28 U.S.C. 453 for the mandatory language, and the blanket statutes at 18 U.S.C. §§ 242 and 241 re: violations of, and conspiracies to violate, fundamental Rights guaranteed by the Constitution.
Perhaps malfeasance in office results from the fact that employees of your own Department do not have valid credentials either, and consequently are committing further criminal acts?  See 18 U.S.C. §§ 912, 1001, 1341, 1510, 1512-1513, 1951 and 1961 et seq., just for starters.
This is our formal NOTICE AND DEMAND that, as acting Attorney General of the United States, it is your job to investigate all violations of your laws;  and furthermore, failure to investigate such violations -- when DOJ is the designated legal custodian of all Presidential Commissions of all seated Federal Judges -- is not only negligence but should also be regarded as essentially co-conspiratorial.
See 18 U.S.C. §§ 2 (e.g. aiding and abetting) and 1962(d) (conspiracy to engage in a pattern of racketeering activities).  For additional civil remedies, see also 42 U.S.C. 1986 (neglect or refusal to prevent conspiracies violating 42 U.S.C. 1985).
I have taken the liberty of providing this information to the House Judiciary Committee.  Maybe they will realize that the jig is up and that the American People are now quite sick and tired of a Justice (LOL! make that Injustice) system that is utterly replete with fraud, and controlled by bankers and their vicious collection agency, the IRS.
And, perhaps it’s time to come clean with the American People and change your stationery to read “Just US” instead.  Change!  Now, there’s a concept.
Cc:

